CARDIFF COUNCIL Agenda Item CO. 1120

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE: 03 February 2016

Report of the Head of Regulatory Services

Consideration of Objections Received — Temporary Event Notice

Application No: CCCT/07526
Name of Premises: Yard Bar & Kitchen Dispense Bars

1. Application
1.1 A Temporary Event Notification was received on 15 January 2016 from:
Mr Joseph Muldoon
for authorisation of a temporary event at:
Yard Bar & Kitchen Dispense Bars
corridor leading into Brewery Quarter
1.2 The notification is in respect of an event which is to take place between 11:00AM on 13
February 2016 and 06:00PM on 13 February 2016 to allow the sale by retail of alcohol
for consumption on and off the premises.
1.3 A copy of the objection received from South Wales Police is attached to the report.
1.4  The Sub-Committee is required to determine if a Counter Notice, which would prevent
the licensable activity from being authorised, should be issued.
Dave Holland 26 January 2016
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Licensing Department
Cardiff Bay Police Station,

James Street,
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COUNTY COUNCIE-
CARDIFF 20" January 2016
Paul Uren 2 () JAN 7016
TLT Solicitors
One Redcliff Street
Bristol LICENSING SECTION
BS16TP
Dear Paul,

Temporary Event Notice
Yard Bar & Kitchen, 42-43 St Marys Street, Cardiff. CF10 1AD

| have considered the application in relation to the TENS application for the outside of the Yard within
the corridor leading into the Brewery Quarter for the following

Saturday 13 February 2016 - 11.00 hours until 18.00 hours

Friday 26% February 2016 - 12,00 hours until 20.00 hours
Saturday 10 March 2016 - 11.00 hours until 18.00 hotirs

| make an objection to the applications based on the following licensing objectives

1. Prevention of Crime and Disorder
2. Public Safety

The location of the temporary event notice has had incidents relating to crime and disorder and
overcrowding.

Additional evidence to support the notice of objection may be used at a subsequent hearing before
the Licensing Committee; this may be expanded on verbally, photographically or in written farm.

If you have any queries regarding this application then please contact me on 02920527207
or tim.davies@south-wales.pnn.police.uk

Yours sincerely
/l/'-"“_j e )
Tim Davies

Police Constable 3466
Police Licensing Departiment

Prif Gwnstabl Peter Vaughan, QPM, BSc (Hons), DipAppCrim, CCMI Chlef Constable



